
From: Lanzisera, Penny
To: Bond, Jason
Subject: St. Vincent"s Medical Center Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 12:37:00 PM

Licensee:  St. Vincent’s Medical Center
License No. 06-0843-03
Docket No. 03001245
Mail Control No. 611502
 
In regards to your amendment request dated February 15, 2019; please clarify if you would
like to remove Mr. Qing Chen from your license.  In addition please confirm that Sources #1
and #2 from The Cardiology Group in Hamden, CT were added to the inventory at the main
hospital (2800 Main Street) and Sources #3-#5 were added to the inventory at the heart
center (2979 Main Street).
 
Thank you for your assistance,
 
Penny Lanzisera
Senior Health Physicist
U.S. NRC Region I
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